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Justina Jeffs - Clinical Effectiveness Manager

From: Margaret Smith - Head of Primary Care

Sent: 22 March 2004 15:25

To: Justina Jeffs - Clinical Effectiveness Manager

Cc: Sharon Martin - Primary Care Development Manager; Carl Marsh - Primary Care
Development

Subject: CHI what else

Questions extra
Uses of information

4) Rachael should be able answer this it has certainly become much wider but there are problems with Haslar

5) | have asked for three practice plans to be copied and anonymised that have amongst other things requests for
training, they may be useful anyway

6)We have provided corecare for GP docs as a result of the GP involvement in Gosport War Memorial the knock on
to other GPs was quite stressful as some GPs received some vitriolic comments about not being very trusting of the
care provided

6) No clue

7) Cannot think of any not sure if Jenny Dock at training Dept. st james could help.

Margaret
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